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Questions & Answers 

INVITATION TO BID ref.# ITB/CAI/003/24 

Provision of supply and delivery of MRI devices for the UNHCR-Egypt Operation 
CLOSING DATE AND TIME FOR RECEIVING QUESTIONS:  

15 October 2024 – 23:59 EGYPT TIME  
 

No. Questions UNHCR Responses 

1 The specification below under the Gantry 
section needs to be amended. 
No 1.5T MRI gantry in the market weighs 
200kg, it’s requested to amend with "state 
magnet weight". 
Gantry weight is usually much more than 200KG 
(2000KG+) and the patient table max weight is 
250KG in most of the vendors 

It meant that the machine table capacity weight is 
200Kgms. 

2 Point.  1.11: by helium consumption?  

Is it meant how many liters of liquid helium 
does the machine have or the annual refilling 
consumption as now there is sealed magnets 
that doesn't need refilling?  
 

It meant the least helium consumption  

3 Point. 3.1 : Maximum amplitude, single axis, 
mT/m, at least true 44mT/m or higher per 
each axis (offers less than this figure will be 
rejected) ,  
Referring to the sentence of Maximum 
amplitude  
Gradient amplitude should be minimum not 
maximum as in the same line it mentioned at 
least 44 T/m  
 

Minimum amplitude, single axis, mT/m, at least true 
44mT/m or higher per each axis  
(offers less than this figure will be rejected) 
 

4 Point. 3.2   : the slew rate of 200 mT/m/s  is 
that meant to be true also like the 
amplitude??? 
 

Yes it meant True Slew rate  

5 For the coils, is it accepted to offer a single 
coil that can cover more than one of the 
anatomies mentioned in the specs 

Not accepted. 
 
Coils should be delivered as requested. 
 

 

END 


